

Evidence-based Public Health (EBPH) Resources

Resources to systematically find, assess, and demonstrate evidence for public health programs and policies

This resource list is a combination of resources highlighted and used in the EBPH course (Ross Brownson, course developer) and resources identified as often used by public health professionals in a 2014 survey of over 1200 public health professionals from 12 states. The survey included staff at state and local health departments, universities, community based organizations and coalitions, and multiple other agencies which provide public health services or partner with public health agencies.

This resource can be used to find health data, information on health interventions, and other evidence needed to make scientifically informed program or policy decisions. While every effort to organize resources by main content area was made, several resources overlap in content areas and type of information provided. *The list does not represent an exhaustive list of resources for each content area.

Table of Contents

Content Areas

<i>Public Health Practice</i>	3
<i>Health Data and Statistics</i>	9
<i>Health Assessment and Evaluation Tools</i>	12
<i>Health Equity</i>	14
<i>Cancer Prevention and Control</i>	15
<i>Tobacco Prevention and Control</i>	17
<i>Healthy Eating and Active Living</i>	20
<i>Cardiovascular Health</i>	23
<i>Health Care Delivery</i>	24
<i>Maternal and Child Health</i>	26
<i>Environmental Health</i>	28
<i>Injury Prevention</i>	29
<i>Mental Health</i>	30
<i>Oral Health</i>	31
<i>Rural Health</i>	32
<i>Sexual Health</i>	33

Public Health Practice

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
American Public Health Association	www.apha.org	APHA exists to strengthen the public health profession. They offer networking and membership opportunities, professional development, training resources, information resources, current news, and a variety of other helpful resources related to public health practice and education.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Annie E. Casey Foundation	www.aecf.org	The Annie E. Casey Foundation is primarily a grant-making foundation that promotes improved health, educational, economic and social outcomes for youth. The site summarizes best practices and provides other informational resources related to improved outcomes for youth.	Public Health Practice, Healthy Communities, Health Equity
Association of Community Health Nursing Educators (ACHNE)	www.achne.org	ACHNE promotes community and public health nursing education, research, and practice. The site provides informational materials, membership opportunities, and other supportive resources.	Public Health Practice, Health Care Delivery
Association of Public Health Nurses (APHN)	www.phnurse.org	APHN is a membership organization that promotes public health nursing practice standards, provides educational opportunities, and advances the public health nursing role. The site offers resources and opportunities for professional development.	Public Health Practice, Health Care Delivery
Association of Schools and Programs of Public Health (ASPPH)	www.aspph.org	ASPPH is a voice of accredited public health education, representing schools and programs accredited by the Council on Education for Public Health (CEPH). The site offers membership opportunities, professional development, interactive tools, and other resources for public health education and practice.	Public Health Practice
Association of State and Tribal Health Officials (ASTHO)	www.astho.org	ASTHO represents public health agencies in the United States, the U.S. Territories, and the District of Columbia. ASTHO's primary function is to track, evaluate, and advise members on the impact and formation of public or private health policy. Their site offers various resources and tools, advocacy information, and member services aimed to support public health professionals.	Public Health Practice, Health Care Delivery
Bright Futures	brightfutures.aap.org	Bright Futures is the American Academy of Pediatrics' national health promotion and disease prevention initiative that addresses children's health needs in the context of family and community.	Public Health Practice, Health Care Delivery, Chronic Disease, Healthy Communities, Active Living, Healthy Eating
Campbell Collaboration	www.campbellcollaboration.org	The Campbell Collaboration makes systematic reviews of research evidence (mostly in education and social work) available to policy makers, practitioners, researchers and the public. Their site provides a database to access such reviews.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease

Center for Health Leadership and Practice	www.healthleadership.org	The Center exists to develop public health leaders, creating change, and reducing health inequities. The site offers an online collection of leadership material which includes tools, reports and presentations, and networking resources for public health professionals. The Center is funded by CDC, The California Endowment, The Kresge Foundation, and the United Health Foundation.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease, Health Equity
Center for Reviews and Dissemination (CRD)	www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/index.htm	CRD is part of the National Institute for Health Research (NIHR) and is a department of the University of York. This site provides research-based information about the effects of public health interventions through databases and systematic reviews.	Public Health Practice
Centers for Disease Prevention and Control	www.cdc.gov	The CDC is one of the major operating components of the Department of Health and Human Services. CDC conducts critical science and provides health information to promote health and prevent dangerous health threats when they arise. Topical webpages provide links to numerous resources.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Change Lab Solutions	www.changelabsolutions.org	Change Lab Solutions provides analysis and recommendations on built environment strategies to promote healthy communities. The site also offers educational toolkits, fact sheets, training resources, and technical assistance to support policy reform.	Public Health Practice, Active Living, Environmental Health, Healthy Communities, Healthy Eating, Obesity, Tobacco
Coalition for Evidence-Based Policy	www.coalition4evidence.org	The Coalition is a nonprofit organization that exists to increase government effectiveness through the use of rigorous evidence about “what works.” They work with Congressional and Executive Branch officials to advance important evidence-based health reforms by promoting and summarizing evidence-based practices.	Public Health Practice
Cochrane Library	www.thecochranelibrary.com	The Cochrane Library is a source of reliable and up-to-date information on the effects of interventions in health care. A systematic review identifies an intervention for a specific disease or other problem in health care or public health, and determines whether or not this intervention works.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Cochrane Public Health Group (CPHG)	www.ph.cochrane.org	The Cochrane Public Health Group (CPHG) aims to work with contributors to produce and publish Cochrane reviews of the effects of population-level public health interventions directed at the social determinants of health.	Public Health Practice
Community Commons	www.communitycommons.org	Community Commons is a free interactive mapping, networking, and learning utility for the broad-based healthy, sustainable, and livable communities’ movement.	Public Health Practice, Health Data and Statistics
Community Health Assessment and Group Evaluation (CHANGE)	www.cdc.gov/ncdphp/dch/programs/healthycommunitiesprogram/tools/change/downloads.htm	CDC's CHANGE tool is an action guide that helps community teams (such as coalitions) develop their community action plan. This tool walks community team members through the assessment process and helps define and prioritize possible areas of improvement.	Public Health Practice, Built Environment, Healthy Communities, Community Health Assessment

Evidence-based Public Health Resources

Winter 2015

Community Health Worker (CHW) Central	www.chwcentral.org	CHW Central is a global resource for and about CHWs. The site offers an online community of practice that brings together supporters of CHW programs. They offer a searchable database, links, news, and other informational content.	Public Health Practice, Global Health
Community Toolbox	ctb.ku.edu	The Community Toolbox is a service of the University of Kansas that functions as an online resource with thousands of pages of useful tips and tools for taking action to create healthier communities.	Public Health Practice, Health Equity, Healthy Communities, Community Health Assessment
Evidence-Based Practice for Public Health	library.umassmed.edu/ebpph/index.cfm	Sponsored by UMASS Medical School, this website provides free online access to evidence-based public health (EBPH) resources, knowledge domains of public health, and public health journals and databases. The resources are arranged in a user-friendly format making it easy for professionals to find and use the best evidence to develop and implement effective interventions, programs, and policies.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Guide to Community Preventive Services (Community Guide)	www.thecommunityguide.org/	The Community Guide houses the official collection of all Community Preventive Services Task Force findings and the systematic reviews. It is a free resource that summarizes and recommends the most effective evidence-based programs and policies shown to promote health and prevent various diseases.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Healthy People 2020	www.healthypeople.gov	Healthy People provides science-based, 10-year national objectives for improving the health of all Americans.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Indian Health Service (IHS)	www.ihs.gov/communityhealth	IHS Headquarters in Maryland and Headquarters West in New Mexico promote numerous community health prevention programs, with resources and toolkits available online or by contacting Headquarters staff. IHS may be best known for its healthcare delivery system, but it also offers many prevention resources.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease, Health Care Delivery
Institute of Medicine (IOM)	www.iom.edu	The Institute of Medicine (IOM) is an independent, nonprofit arm of the National Academies that works outside of government to provide authoritative advice to decision makers and the public. The site provides membership opportunities and informational materials on best practices.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Intervention Mapping	www.interventionmapping.com	Intervention Mapping is a protocol for developing effective behavior change interventions. This resource describes six main processes of health promotion program development.	Public Health Practice, Community Health Assessment
Make it Your Own (MIYO)	www.miyoworks.org	MIYO allows health professionals to create customized health information for the specific populations they serve. MIYO is sponsored by the George Warren Brown School of Social Work.	Public Health Practice, Health Communications
McMaster University, Health Evidence	www.healthevidence.org/	McMaster University helps the public health workforce and policy makers search for, interpret, and apply research evidence to their local context. They provide access to quality-rated systematic reviews evaluating the effectiveness of public health interventions, EBPH definitions, and tools.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Media/Materials Clearinghouse (M/MC)	www.m-mc.org	The M/MC provides free access to health communication materials including pamphlets, posters, audiotapes, videos, training materials, job aids, electronic media and other media/materials designed to promote public health.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease, Health Communications

Medscape Public Health & Prevention	www.medscape.com/publichealth	Medscape's Public Health and Prevention site provides the latest news and information related to the field of Public Health.	Chronic Disease
Model Practice Database	www.naccho.org/topics/modelpractices/search.cfm	A component of NACCHO, the Model Practice Database provides nationwide evidence-based practice and program examples from local health organizations and departments.	Public Health Practice
Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)	www.cdc.gov/mmwr	The CDC's primary vehicle for scientific publication of timely, reliable, authoritative, accurate, objective, and useful surveillance data and other public health information and recommendations. Audience consists of physicians, nurses, public health practitioners, epidemiologists and other scientists, researchers, educators, and laboratorians.	Chronic Disease, Public Health Practice
National Association of Chronic Disease Directors (NACDD)	www.chronicdisease.org	NACDD is a non-profit public health organization that serves chronic disease program directors and units in each state health department and U.S. territory. NACDD provides tools and webinars to help chronic disease staff advocate for preventive policies and programs, share knowledge, and develop partnerships.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO)	www.naccho.org	NACCHO is a membership organization that supports local health departments across the United States. Their site provides an abundance of informational resources, interactive tools, access to health data and statistics, advocacy resources and communications tools to support members and other health professionals.	Public Health Practice
National Collaborating Centre for Methods and Tools (NCCMT)	www.nccmt.ca	NCCMT is one of six National Collaborating Centres for Public Health in Canada. They support evidence-based public health practice by providing a registry of methods and tools with up-to-date resources. The site also provides networking and professional development opportunities and trainings.	Public Health Practice
National Healthy Worksite Program	www.cdc.gov/nationalhealthyworksite/index.html	CDC's National Healthy Worksite Program is designed to assist employers in implementing science and practice-based prevention and wellness strategies that will lead to specific, measurable health outcomes to reduce chronic disease rates.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
National Institutes of Health	www.nih.gov	The NIH is part of the DHHS and is the nation's medical research agency. They provide funding opportunities and multiple resources and materials to support disease prevention and public health practice within each of its many institute websites such as the National Cancer Institute (NCI), National Institute for Diabetes, Digestive, and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK), National Institute for Mental Health, etc.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
National Prevention Strategy	www.surgeongeneral.gov/initiatives/preventionstrategy/	The National Prevention Strategy is the Surgeon General's guide to support the most effective and achievable means for improving health and well-being within the US.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Network for Public Health Law	www.networkforphl.org/topics_resources	The Network for Public Health Law provides access to experienced experts on a wide-range of public health law topics. Their website also provides other insightful legal assistance.	Public Health Practice

Pacific Institute for Research and Evaluation	www.pire.org	PIRE is a nonprofit that merges scientific knowledge and proven practice to create solutions that improve the health, safety, and well-being of individuals, communities, and nations around the world. Their site provides research, news updates and data on a variety of public health topic areas.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
PolicyLink	www.policylink.org	PolicyLink is a national research and action institute dedicated to advancing economic and social equity, including efforts to improve health equity. They focus on policies affecting low-income communities and communities of color.	Public Health Practice, Health Equity, Healthy Communities
Prevention Institute	www.preventioninstitute.org	The Prevention Institute focuses on primary prevention practice within a variety of focus areas. The site provides tools, informational resources, initiatives, and intervention information to support public health promotion and disease prevention.	Public Health Practice, Injury Prevention, Health Care Delivery, Healthy Communities, Healthy Eating, Active Living, Environmental Health
Public Health Accreditation Board (PHAB)	www.phaboard.org	PHAB works to promote and protect the health of the public by advancing the quality and performance of all public health departments in the US through local and state public health department accreditation.	Public Health Practice
Public Health Foundation (PHF)	www.phf.org	PHF is dedicated to achieving healthy communities through research, training, and technical assistance, with details of projects and resources. They focus on performance management, quality assurance, and workforce development.	Public Health Practice
Public Health Institute (PHI)	www.phi.org	PHI promotes health, well-being, and quality of life through research, training, and community building. Their site provides access to informational resources, advocacy, and other professional development tools.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Public Health Quality Improvement Exchange (PHQIX)	www.phqix.org	PHQIX is supported by PWJF and is an online community designed to be a communication hub for public health professionals interested in learning and sharing information about quality improvement in public health.	Public Health Practice, Health Communications
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation (RWJF)	www.rwjf.org	RWJF focuses on fostering environments that promote health and improved health care delivery in the US. The site offers resources, grants, news, and publications aimed to build a culture of health in the United States.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
Social Programs that Work	evidencebasedprograms.org/about/full-list-of-programs	Social Programs that Work is part of the Coalition for Evidence-Based Policy. They systematically monitor the literature of all rigorous program evaluations across all areas of social policy. Their site provides a full list of social programs that have been determined to be effective based on rigorous evaluation data.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease, Health Equity
Society for Public Health Education (SOPHE)	http://www.sophe.org	SOPHE is an international professional association representing nearly 4,000 health education professionals and students. They provide networking opportunities and informational resources to promote healthy behaviors, healthy communities, and healthy environments.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
SOPHE Knowledge Center (SKC)	http://www.sophe.org/knowledgectr.cfm	SKC provides a consistent, efficient way for health education professionals to access materials relevant to their field and provide evidence-based support for positive changes in health, health policy, research, and/or practice.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease

This is Public Health Toolkit	www.thisispublichealth.org/toolkit-about.html	ASPPH's "This is Public Health Toolkit" serves as a resource for anyone who is interested in educating others about public health issues or the field of public health.	Public Health Practice
US Preventive Services Task Force (USPSTF)	www.uspreventiveservicestaskforce.org	The USPSTF is an independent panel of experts in primary care and prevention that systematically reviews the evidence of effectiveness and develops recommendations for clinical preventive services. Their site provides access to their findings.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease
WELCOA	www.welcoa.org	WELCOA is a leader in workplace and corporate wellness. WELCOA provides training and resources to keep your workforce healthy and productive.	Public Health Practice, Chronic Disease, Worksite Wellness

Health Data and Statistics

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
America's Health Rankings	www.americashelalthrankings.org	Provides a comprehensive perspective on national health issues, state by state. The rankings feature an interactive map to explore health statistics and compare states side-by-side.	Health Data and Statistics
American FactFinder	www.factfinder.census.gov	American FactFinder provides access to data about the United States, Puerto Rico and the Island Areas. The data in American FactFinder come from the U.S. Census Bureau population surveys.	Health Data and Statistics
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS)	www.cdc.gov/brfss	CDC's BRFSS is the world's largest, on-going telephone health survey system that collects data on a range of health risks, personal health behaviors, and other demographic information among U.S. adults.	Health Data and Statistics, Chronic Disease
CDC Cost Calculator	www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease/resources/calculator	The CDC Chronic Disease Cost Calculator version 2 is a downloadable tool that provides state-level estimates of medical expenditures and absenteeism costs for various chronic conditions.	Health Data and Statistics, Chronic Disease
CDC WONDER	wonder.cdc.gov	CDC's WONDER is an online database that utilizes a rich ad-hoc query system for the analysis of public health data. Reports and other query systems are also available.	Health Data and Statistics, Chronic Disease
Child Trends	www.childtrends.org	Child Trends provides data and analysis data to improve policies and programs serving children and youth.	Health Data and Statistics
Chronic Disease Indicators (CDI)	apps.nccd.cdc.gov/cdi	The CDI are a set of surveillance indicators developed by consensus among CDC, the Council of State and Territorial Epidemiologists (CSTE), and the National Association of Chronic Disease Directors (NACDD). CDI enables public health professionals and policymakers to retrieve uniformly defined state and selected metropolitan-level data for chronic diseases and risk factors that have a substantial impact on public health.	Health Data and Statistics, Chronic Disease
Community Commons	www.communitycommons.org	Community Commons is a free interactive mapping, networking, and learning utility for the broad-based healthy, sustainable, and livable communities' movement.	Public Health Practice, Health Data and Statistics
Cost effectiveness and strategic planning (WHO-CHOICE), WHO	www.who.int/choice	The WHO-CHOICE resource provides information on cost-effectiveness, costs and strategic planning to help guide policy decisions. They assist countries to ensure that money spent on health is allocated in a way that the greatest possible health outcomes are achieved in the most feasible manner.	Health Data and Statistics, Public Health Practice, Economic Evaluation
Council of State and Territorial Epidemiologists (CSTE)	www.cste.org	CSTE is a membership organization that provides information, education, and developmental support of practicing epidemiologists in a wide range of areas as well as expertise for program and surveillance efforts.	Health Data and Statistics, Evaluation, Chronic Disease

County Health Rankings & Roadmaps	www.countyhealthrankings.org	The County Health Rankings & Roadmaps program is a collaboration between RWJF and the University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute. They measure vital health factors, including high school graduation rates, obesity, smoking, unemployment, access to healthy foods, the quality of air and water, income, and teen births in nearly every county in America, and provide a snapshot of how health is influenced by where we live, learn, work and play.	Health Data and Statistics, Chronic Disease, Community Health Assessment
Disability and Health Data System (DHDS)	www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/disabilityandhealth/dhds.html	CDC's disability and health data tool uses data from the Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) to identify disparities in health between adults with and without disabilities.	Health Data and Statistics, Health Equity, Injury Prevention
Find Youth Info	www.findyouthinfo.gov	Find Youth Info is a federal website that provides interactive tools and other resources to help youth-serving organizations and community partnerships plan, implement, and participate in effective programs for youth.	Health Data and Statistics, Chronic Disease
Health Indicators Warehouse (HIW)	healthindicators.gov	The HIW is a product of the Department of Health and Human Services that is maintained by the CDC's National Center for Health Statistics. It is a user-friendly source for national, state, and community health indicators.	Health Data and Statistics, Community Needs Assessment, Public Health Practice
Kids Count	www.aecf.org/work/kids-count	Kids Count provides state legislators, public officials and child advocates with the reliable data, policy recommendations and tools needed to advance sound policies that benefit children and families.	Health Data and Statistics, Youth
National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) Fact Sheets	www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/fact_sheets.htm	This site provides references and fact sheets compiled by NCHS.	Health Data and Statistics
National Program of Cancer Registries (NPCR)	www.cdc.gov/cancer/npcr	CDC's NPCR includes data collected by local cancer registries that enable public health professionals to understand and address the cancer burden more effectively. CDC provides support for states and territories to maintain registries that provide high-quality data.	Health Data and Statistics, Cancer, Cancer Registry
National Survey of Children's Health (NSCH)	www.childhealthdata.org/learn/NSCH	NSCH provides youth and adolescent data on physical and mental health status, access to quality health care, as well as information on the child's family, neighborhood and social context.	Health Data and Statistics, Youth
North American Association of Central Cancer Registries (NAACCR)	www.naacr.org	The NAACCR is a collaborative umbrella organization for cancer registries, governmental agencies, professional associations, and private groups in North America interested in enhancing the quality and use of cancer registry data. All central cancer registries in the United States and Canada are members.	Health Data and Statistics, Cancer, Cancer Registry
Partners in Information Access for the Public Health Workforce	www.phpartners.org	PH Partners is a collaboration of U.S. government agencies, public health organizations, and health sciences libraries which provides timely, convenient access to selected public health resources on the Internet.	Health Data and Statistics, Chronic Disease

Selected Metropolitan/Micropolitan Area Risk Trends (SMART)	http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/BRFSS-SMART	CDC's SMART uses BRFSS to analyze the data of selected metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (MMSAs) with 500 or more respondents.	Health Data and Statistics
Social Explorer	www.socialexplorer.com	Social Explorer provides access to current and historical census data and demographic information. The web interface lets users create maps and reports to illustrate, analyze, and understand demography and social change.	Health Data and Statistics
State Health Facts, Kaiser Family Foundation	www.statehealthfacts.org	The Kaiser Family Foundation Kaiser focuses on national health issues and global health policy. The site provides state-specific information, data analysis, and other informational materials related to health reform, healthcare delivery, and public health practice.	Health Data and Statistics, Public Health Practice
Sudden Unexpected Infant Death (SUID)	www.cdc.gov/sids	CDC's sudden unexpected infant death (SUID) activities aim to standardize and improve data collected at infant (less than 1 year old) death scenes and to promote consistent classification and reporting of SUID cases.	Health Data and Statistics, Injury Prevention
Surveillance, Epidemiology, and End Results Program (SEER)	seer.cancer.gov	The SEER Program of the NCI works to provide information on cancer statistics from cancer registries in an effort to reduce the burden of cancer among the U.S. population.	Health Data and Statistics, Cancer, Cancer Registry
Trust for America's Health (TFAH)	www.healthyamericans.org	TFAH is an advocacy organization taking action to prevent disease and protect the health and safety of communities. The site provides public health prevention resources and state-specific public health data and information.	Health Data and Statistics, Chronic Disease
US Census	www.census.gov	The US Census is the nation's leading source of quality data about the nation's people and economy.	Health Data and Statistics
Web-based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS)	www.cdc.gov/injury/wisqars	CDC's WISQARS™ is an interactive, online database that provides fatal and nonfatal injury, violent death, and cost of injury data from a variety of trusted sources.	Health Data and Statistics, Injury Prevention

Health Assessment and Evaluation Tools

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
American Evaluation Association (AEA)	www.eval.org	AEA is an international professional association of evaluators devoted to the application and exploration of program evaluation, personnel evaluation, technology, and many other forms of evaluation.	Evaluation
American Evaluation Association (AEA)365	www.aea365.org	AEA365 is sponsored by the American Evaluation Association (AEA) and is dedicated to highlighting tips, resources, and lessons learned for evaluators.	Evaluation, Health Data and Statistics
Community Health Assessment and Group Evaluation (CHANGE)	www.cdc.gov/ncdphp/dch/programs/healthycommunitiesprogram/tools/change/downloads.htm	CDC's CHANGE tool is an action guide that helps community teams (such as coalitions) develop their community action plan. This tool walks community team members through the assessment process and helps define and prioritize possible areas of improvement.	Public Health Practice, Built Environment, Healthy Communities, Community Health Assessment
Community Toolbox	ctb.ku.edu	The Community Toolbox is a service of the University of Kansas that functions as an online resource with thousands of pages of useful tips and tools for taking action to create healthier communities.	Public Health Practice, Health Equity, Healthy Communities, Community Health Assessment, Evaluation
Cost effectiveness and strategic planning (WHO-CHOICE), WHO	www.who.int/choice	The WHO-CHOICE resource provides information on cost-effectiveness, costs and strategic planning to help guide policy decisions. They assist countries to ensure that money spent on health is allocated in a way that the greatest possible health outcomes are achieved in the most feasible manner.	Health Data and Statistics, Public Health Practice, Economic Evaluation
CYFERnet Search	https://cyfernelsearch.org	Supports the CYFAR (Children, Youth and Families At Risk) initiative, funded by USDA-NIFA. This site is an innovative evaluation website that offers interactive tools and resources designed to build the evaluation capacity of program providers, practitioners, and evaluators, especially those working with at-risk youth and families.	Evaluation
Health Impact Assessment Clearinghouse Learning and Information Center (HIA-CLIC)	www.hiaguide.org	HIA-CLIC is funded by RWJF at UCLA. This site provides training, informational resources, and access to hundreds of completed HIAs.	Health Data and Statistics, Healthy Communities, Chronic Disease, Active Living, Healthy Eating, Community Health Assessment

Health Indicators Warehouse (HIW)	healthindicators.gov	The HIW is a product of the Department of Health and Human Services that is maintained by the CDC's National Center for Health Statistics. It is a user-friendly source for national, state, and community health indicators.	Public Health Practice, Health Data and Statistics, Community Needs Assessment
Intervention Mapping	www.interventionmapping.com	Intervention Mapping is a protocol for developing effective behavior change interventions. This resource describes six main processes of health promotion program development.	Public Health Practice, Community Health Assessment
MAPP Mobilizing for Action through Planning and Partnerships	www.naccho.org/topics/infrastructure/mapp	Provided by the National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO), the website provides toolkits and resources for community health assessment.	Community Health Assessment, Public Health Practice
National Network of Libraries of Medicine	nnlm.gov/outreach/community/planning.html	Part of the National Institutes of Health and the Department of Health and Human Services, this resource provides a comprehensive guide to community health assessments.	Public Health Practice, Community Health Assessment
National Rural Health Resource Center	www.ruralcenter.org	Focused on rural healthcare, the center provides online resources and technical assistance on rural healthcare performance improvement, health information technology, recruitment and retention, community health assessments, and networking.	Rural Health, Healthcare, Community Health Assessment
Public Health Economics and Tools, CDC	www.cdc.gov/stltpublichealth/pheconomics	The CDC uses economics to identify, measure, value, and compare the costs and consequences of alternative prevention strategies. This resource provides tools and training support for economic evaluation including cost calculators, templates and informational webinars.	Economic Evaluation, Health Data and Statistics, Public Health Practice
Rural Health Research and Policy Center (RHRC)	www.ruralhealthresearch.org	RHRC provides professional development tools, literature reviews, community needs assessment tools, and toolkits relevant to rural health.	Rural Health, Health Equity, Health Communications, Community Health Assessment

Health Equity

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
Health Equity and Prevention Resources, Prevention Institute	www.preventioninstitute.org/tools/focus-area-tools/health-equity-toolkit/6-health-equity-and-prevention-resources.html	This resource describes how primary prevention is a key strategy for eliminating inequities in health and safety. It provides an overview of Primary Prevention and provides related materials.	Health Equity, Health Care Delivery
Health Equity Resources in Chronic Disease Prevention, CDC	www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dch/health-equity-guide	CDC's resources for practitioners, partners, and stakeholders working to advance health equity through community health interventions.	Health Equity, Chronic Disease
Indian Health Service Guidelines	www.ihs.gov	IHS is the primary resource for information related to prevention and healthcare services among American Indian tribes. IHS provides a comprehensive health service delivery system for approximately 1.9 million American Indians and Alaska Natives who belong to 566 federally recognized tribes in 35 states.	Health Equity, Cultural Competence, Health Care Delivery
National Center for Cultural Competence	nccc.georgetown.edu	The NCCC is a component of the Georgetown University Center for Child and Human Development (GUCCHD). The NCCC emphasizes translating evidence into policy and practice through the provision of training, technical assistance, consultation, and informational resources for culturally competent healthcare and mental healthcare delivery. They also offer tools and resources for professionals.	Health Equity, Cultural Competence, Health Care Delivery, Mental Health
Office of Health Equity, HRSA	www.hrsa.gov/publichealth/community/index.html	HRSA's Office of Health Equity website provides weblinks to multiple community resources for health equity, health literacy resources and training curricula, and clinical resources in health equity.	Health Equity
Office of Minority Health and Health Equity, CDC	www.cdc.gov/minorityhealth/resources.html	The Office of Minority Health and Health Equity (OMHHE) works closely with state, tribal and local governments, as well as nonprofit organizations, to improve health status and eliminate health disparities among Americans of all racial and ethnic groups.	Health Equity, Chronic Disease
Think Cultural Health (TCH)	www.thinkculturalhealth.hhs.gov	This site, sponsored by the Office of Minority Health, offers the latest resources and tools to promote cultural and linguistic competency in health care.	Health Equity, Cultural Competence, Health Care Delivery
Trends in Indian Health	ihs.gov/dps/index.cfm?module=hqPubTrends03	The US DHHS' Trends in Indian Health contains tables and charts, including demographics, patient care, and community health information, to describe the health status of American Indians and Alaska Natives.	Health Equity, Cultural Competence, Health Data and Statistics

Cancer Prevention and Control

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
American Cancer Society (ACS)	www.cancer.org	The ACS exists to eliminate cancer as a major health problem. The ACS site provides cancer facts and statistics, research information, tools, and an abundance of other resources related to cancer prevention, treatment and survivorship.	Cancer, Tobacco, Health Data and Statistics
American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO)	www.asco.org	ASCO is a membership organization that promotes and provides for lifelong learning for oncology professionals through professional development opportunities for members.	Cancer, Health Care Delivery
Asian Pacific Islander Cancer Education Materials Tool	www.cancer.org/apicem	The American Cancer Society's searchable online database of Asian language cancer materials.	Cancer, Health Equity, Cultural Competence
Cancer Control P.L.A.N.E.T.	cancercontrolplanelt.cancer.gov	Part of the NCI, the Cancer Control P.L.A.N.E.T. portal provides access to resources that can assist in assessing state-specific cancer and risk factor burden, evidence-based program information, and finding guidelines for planning and evaluation.	Cancer, Health Data and Statistics, Public Health Practice
Commission on Cancer (CoC)	www.facs.org/quality-programs/cancer/coc	The CoC is a program of the American College of Surgeons that provides access to reporting tools to aid in benchmarking and improving outcomes at public health and healthcare facilities as well as educational and training opportunities, development resources, and advocacy.	Cancer
Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center	www.fredhutch.org	Fred Hutchinson Center is primarily involved in cancer research; their site provides informational resources and materials regarding cancer treatment, survivorship, and prevention.	Cancer, Healthy Eating, Active Living
International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC)	www.iarc.fr	Part of the World Health Organization, IARC promotes international collaboration in cancer research through a membership network.	Cancer
National Cancer Institute (NCI)	www.cancer.gov	Part of the NIH, the NCI is the Federal Government's principal agency for cancer research and training. The site provides informational resources related to cancer, including access to cancer health data and statistics.	Cancer, Health Data and Statistics
National Colorectal Cancer Roundtable (NCCRT)	www.nccrt.org	NCCRT is a national coalition committed to reducing colorectal cancer incidence and mortality through coordinated leadership, strategic planning and advocacy. Their site provides tools and resources related to colorectal cancer guidelines, best practices, and research.	Cancer (Colorectal)
National Comprehensive Cancer Network (NCCN)	www.nccn.org	NCCN is devoted to patient care, research, and education, and improving the quality, effectiveness, and efficiency of cancer care. They provide access to online trainings, resources, and other informational materials relevant to cancer care.	Cancer, Health Care Delivery

Research to Reality	www.researchto-reality.cancer.gov	Supported by NCI, Research to Reality is an online community of practice that links cancer control practitioners and researchers and provides opportunities for discussion, learning, and enhanced collaboration on moving research into practice.	Cancer
Research-Tested Intervention Programs	rtips.cancer.gov/rtips/	Provided by NCI, this website provides a database of evidence-based programs in cancer prevention.	Cancer
The Cancer Atlas	canceratlas.cancer.org	The ACS, IARC, and UICC developed the Cancer Atlas to give the global cancer community a new tool in the fight against cancer. The site allows users to explore worldwide cancer data using online mapping software, as well as explore information related to risk factors for cancer.	Cancer, Health Data and Statistics

Tobacco Prevention and Control

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
Action To Quit	www.actiontoquit.org	Action To Quit is dedicated to reducing tobacco-related death, disease and cost through communication, education, and advocacy. They provide daily communication on various topics in tobacco control including upcoming events, the latest research, funding opportunities, new publications, educational programs, and other resources.	Tobacco
American Cancer Society (ACS)	www.cancer.org	The ACS exists to eliminate cancer as a major health problem. The ACS site provides cancer facts and statistics, research information, tools, and an abundance of other resources related to cancer prevention, treatment and survivorship.	Cancer, Tobacco, Health Data and Statistics
American Lung Association	www.lung.org	The American Lung Association works to save lives by improving lung health and preventing lung disease through education, advocacy and research. They provide informational resources and data related to tobacco use and control.	Tobacco, Health Data and Statistics
Americans for Nonsmokers' Rights	www.no-smoke.org	ANR is a lobbying organization dedicated to nonsmokers' rights. Their site provides news and information related to secondhand smoke laws and resources related to advocacy and policy information.	Tobacco
Association for the Treatment of Tobacco Use and Dependence (ATTUD)	www.attud.org	ATTUD is a network of providers dedicated to increasing access to evidence-based tobacco treatment for the tobacco user. The site provides links to resources and information for tobacco treatment and dependence.	Tobacco
Best Practices for Comprehensive Tobacco Control Programs	www.cdc.gov/tobacco/stateandcommunity/best_practices	CDC's Best Practices for Comprehensive Tobacco Control Programs—2014 is an evidence-based guide to help states plan and establish effective tobacco control programs to prevent and reduce tobacco use.	Tobacco
Campaign for Tobacco-Free Kids	www.tobaccofreekids.org	Campaign for Tobacco-Free Kids provides national and international best-practice examples and initiatives related to tobacco control and prevention. They also provide data and statistics summaries with fully referenced fact sheets that highlight current trends and key issues in tobacco.	Tobacco, Health Data and Statistics
CDC's Smoking and Tobacco Use	www.cdc.gov/tobacco	CDC's primary resource for information, best practices, tools, and other resources related to tobacco control.	Tobacco
Center for Tobacco Control Research and Education	www.tobacco.ucsf.edu	A center at the University of California San Francisco that links to resources for tobacco use, treatment, and control.	Tobacco
Center for Tobacco Products (CTP)	www.fda.gov/TobaccoProducts	The FDA's Center that oversees the implementation of the Family Smoking Prevention and Tobacco Control Act; they also set performance standards, review premarket applications risk tobacco products, require new warning labels, and establish and enforce advertising and promotion restrictions.	Tobacco

Consortium of National Networks to Impact Populations Experiencing Tobacco-Related and Cancer Health Disparities	http://www.naquitline.org/?page=NationalNetworks	CDC funds six national networks that each collaborates with partnering organizations to share culturally specific resources for tobacco control and cancer prevention in disparate populations. Populations addressed in the six networks are American Indians, African Americans, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders, Hispanic, gay/lesbian, and adults with mental health issues.	Tobacco, Cancer
Introduction to Program Evaluation for Comprehensive Tobacco Control Programs	www.cdc.gov/tobacco_control_programs/surveillance_evaluation/evaluation_manual	CDC's "how to" guide for planning and implementing evaluation activities will help state tobacco control program managers and staff in the planning, design, implementation, and use of practical and comprehensive evaluations of tobacco control efforts.	Tobacco, Evaluation
Julius B. Richmond Center of Excellence	www2.aap.org/ricmondcenter	The American Academy of Pediatrics Julius B. Richmond Center of Excellence is committed to protecting children from tobacco and secondhand smoke. Their site offers tools and resources to help clinicians and communities and supports research and policy development to create a healthy and smoke-free environment for children, adolescents, and families.	Tobacco
North American Quitline Consortium (NAQC)	www.naquitline.org	NAQC is an international membership organization that promotes evidence-based quitline services across diverse communities in North America through informational resources, professional development, technical assistance, and advocacy.	Tobacco
Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT)	www.srnt.org	SRNT focuses on research within a broad array of tobacco topic. Their site provides links to resources for tobacco use, treatment, and control.	Tobacco
State Tobacco Activities Tracking & Evaluation (STATE) System	apps.nccd.cdc.gov/statesystem	CDC's STATE System is an interactive application that houses and displays current and historical state-level data on tobacco use prevention and control.	Tobacco, Health Data and Statistics
The Legacy Foundation	www.legacyforhealth.org	Legacy is committed to empowering young people to reject tobacco and create "Generation Free." They conducted the truth® youth smoking prevention campaign; their site provides news, information, and resources related to youth tobacco cessation and prevention.	Tobacco
The Tobacco Legal Consortium	publichealthlawcenter.org/programs/tobacco-control-legal-consortium	The Tobacco Legal Consortium is a legal network for tobacco control policy. They assist communities with tobacco law-related issue and provide legislative drafting and policy assistance to community leaders and public health organizations.	Tobacco
Tobacco Control Evaluation Center (TCEC)	www.tobaccoevaluation.ucdavis.edu	TCEC is UC Davis' evaluation technical assistance provider for California's tobacco control programs. They offer open access to evaluation tools, data collection tools, and technical assistance for tobacco control evaluation.	Tobacco, Health Data and Statistics

**Tobacco Technical
Assistance
Consortium (TTAC)**

www.ttac.org

TTAC develops and supports practitioners in the tobacco control field to grow strong and robust tobacco control programs through capacity building. Their site provides free tools, technical assistance, and links to resources for tobacco control.

Tobacco

Healthy Eating and Active Living

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics	www.eatright.org	The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics is the world's largest organization of food and nutrition professionals. The site provides nutrition related trends, best practices, press releases, and other informational resources.	Healthy Eating
Active Living By Design (ALBD)	www.activelivingbydesign.org	ALBD supports health-related community change within the US by providing personalized consultation and technical assistance. The ALBD website also provides a list of resources that include, but are not limited to: lessons learned, success stories, tools for leveraging resources, and content related to Healthy Kids, Healthy Communities programs.	Active Living, Healthy Communities, Healthy Eating, Health Equity, Obesity
Active Living Research (ALR)	www.activelivingresearch.org	ALR supports and shares research that promotes daily physical activity for children and families. An emphasis is placed on research related to children of color and lower-income children who are at highest risk for obesity.	Active Living, Healthy Communities, Obesity, Health Equity
Center TRT	www.centertrt.org	Center TRT is an initiative of the Center for Health Promotion and Disease Prevention at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill aimed to improve health behaviors, environments, and policies in ways that are equitable, efficient, and sustained over time. The site offers professionals training, best practice intervention summaries/resources, and evaluation materials.	Active Living, Healthy Communities, Obesity, Breastfeeding, Health Equity
Choosemyplate.gov	www.Choosemyplate.gov	The USDA's choosemyplate.org provides information to individual, health professionals, and the food industry to help consumers build healthier diets with resources and tools for dietary assessment, nutrition education, and other user-friendly nutrition information.	Healthy Eating, Obesity
Dietary Guidelines for Americans	www.cnpp.usda.gov/DietaryGuidelines	The USDA's dietary guidelines provides authoritative advice about consuming fewer calories, making informed food choices, and being physically active to attain and maintain a healthy weight, reduce risk of chronic disease, and promote overall health.	Healthy Eating, Obesity
Evidence Analysis Library (EAL)	www.andeal.org	The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' EAL is a synthesis of the most relevant nutritional research on dietetic practice. Provides bibliographies, conclusion statements, evidence summaries, worksheets, practice recommendations, algorithms, and links to evidence.	Healthy Eating, Obesity, Sexual Health, Breastfeeding, Cardiovascular Health, Diabetes,
Food Environment Atlas	www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas.aspx	The USDA's food mapping atlas provides mapping tools that visualize food access data. The Atlas currently includes over 211 indicators of the food environment.	Healthy Eating, Health Equity, Built Environment, Healthy Communities
Food Trust	www.thefoodtrust.org	The Food Trust is a nonprofit organization in Philadelphia that provides informational resources and best practice examples related to food access and nutrition.	Healthy Eating, Health Equity, Healthy Communities

Healthy Food Access Portal	www.healthyfoodaccess.org	Supported by RWJF, the Healthy Food Access Portal provides resources, news and strategies related to healthy food access.	Healthy Eating, Health Equity, Healthy Communities
Kids' Safe and Healthful Foods Project	http://www.pewtrusts.org/en/projects/kids-safe-and-healthful-foods-project	Collaboration between the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation and The Pew Charitable Trusts; provides nonpartisan analysis and evidence-based recommendations on policies that affect the safety and healthfulness of school foods.	Healthy Eating, Obesity
MakingHealthEasier.org	www.makinghealtheasier.org	MakingHealthEasier.org is an interactive social networking site where CDC-funded communities and their partners can share stories and resources and engage with people and other communities around obesity and tobacco issues.	Obesity, Active Living, Healthy Communities, Healthy Eating, Tobacco
National Collaborative on Childhood Obesity Research (NCCOR)	www.nccor.org	The NCCOR exists to improve the efficiency, effectiveness, and application of childhood obesity research. Their site offers tools, resources, publications, and best practice examples related to youth obesity prevention.	Obesity, Active Living, Healthy Communities, Healthy Eating, Health Equity
National Food Service Management Institute (NFSMI)	www.nfsmi.org	NFSMI, part of the School of Applied Science at the University of Mississippi, is a national center dedicated to applied research, education and training, and technical assistance for child nutrition programs. The site provides information and services to continuously improve of child nutrition programs.	Healthy Eating
National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA)	www.csrees.usda.gov	NIFA is an agency within the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) that provides information and news related to USDA food and agriculture programs.	Healthy Eating
National Physical Activity Plan Research Resources	www.physicalactivityplan.org	Provides information related to the effectiveness of physical activity interventions and provides national guidance on best practices for physical activity promotion.	Active Living
National Physical Activity Society (NPAS)	www.physicalactivitysociety.org	National Physical Activity Society is a membership organization that uses a public health framework to increase physical activity. The site provides informational resources for non-members.	Active Living
Physical Activity Policy Research Network (PAPRN)	www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpao/policy/physicalactivity.html	CDC established PAPRN to study the effectiveness of health policies related to increasing physical activity in communities. The site provides informational resources, tools, and best practices related to physical activities policies.	Active Living
Smart Growth America	www.smartgrowthamerica.org	Smart Growth America is the only national organization dedicated to researching, advocating for and leading coalitions to bring smart growth practices to more communities nationwide. The site provides resource guides, advocacy support, and information related to Smart Growth.	Healthy Communities, Built Environment, Healthy Eating, Health Equity, Active Living, Obesity

Smart Growth Network	www.smartgrowth.org	Smart Growth Network supports the development of vibrant, healthy communities. They provide access to best practices, innovative policies, and other informational resources that promote healthy communities.	Healthy Communities, Built Environment, Healthy Eating, Health Equity, Active Living, Obesity
Society for Nutrition Education and Behavior (SNEB)	www.sneb.org	SNEB is an international community of professionals actively involved in nutrition education and health promotion. Their membership site provides informational resources, events, publications and advocacy related to healthy communities, food systems and behaviors.	Healthy Eating
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)-Ed Connection	www.snap.nal.usda.gov	SNAP-Ed Connection is a dynamic online resource center for state and local SNAP-Ed providers. SNAP-Ed Connection is funded by USDA's Food and Nutrition Service.	Healthy Eating
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)	www.usda.gov	The USDA is a national resource for information, programs, and national standards related to fields of agriculture, environmental health, and nutrition.	Environmental Health, Healthy Eating, Rural Health
W.K Kellogg Foundation (WKKF)	www.wkkf.org/resource-directory	WKKF provides a resource directory and informational materials in areas related to healthy living for youth and early childhood. As one of the largest private philanthropic foundations in the US, they also offer financial assistance through grant-making.	Healthy Eating, Health Equity, Obesity, Breastfeeding, Healthy Communities
What Works for Health	www.whatworksforhealth.wisc.edu	A component of the University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute, What Works for Health provides professionals with information to help select and implement evidence-informed policies, programs, and system changes to improve a variety of factors that affect health.	Active Living, Healthy Eating, Sexual Health, Substance Use, Tobacco

Cardiovascular Health

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
American Association of Diabetes Educators (AADE)	www.diabeteseducator.org	AADE works to advance the practice of diabetes self-management training. Their site provides access to professional resources related to diabetes education and self-management programs.	Cardiovascular Health, Diabetes
American Diabetes Association (ADA)	www.diabetes.org	The ADA works to fight the consequences of diabetes and to help those affected by diabetes. They fund research, and provide objective and credible information through their website.	Cardiovascular Health, Diabetes
American Heart Association (AHA)	www.heart.org	The AHA fosters appropriate prevention and cardiac care in an effort to reduce disability and deaths caused by cardiovascular disease and stroke. They fund research, and provide objective and credible information through their website	Cardiovascular Health, Tobacco
American Stroke Association	www.strokeassociation.org	The Stroke Association funds scientific research, provides education related to stroke, encourages government support, and provides professionals with resources and guidelines related to stroke and cardiovascular health.	Cardiovascular Health
National Diabetes Education Program (NDEP)	ndep.nih.gov	NDEP is a federally-funded program sponsored by DHHS and CDC that works to improve the treatment and outcomes for people with diabetes, promote early diagnosis, and prevent or delay the onset of type 2 diabetes. Their site provides access to free resources, trainings, fact sheets, and publications.	Cardiovascular Health, Diabetes
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI)	www.nhlbi.nih.gov	NHLBI, part of NIH, provides global leadership for a research, training, and education program to promote the prevention and treatment of heart, lung, and blood diseases and enhance the health of all individuals so that they can live longer and more fulfilling lives.	Cardiovascular Health, Asthma

Health Care Delivery

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)	www.ahrq.gov	AHRQ aims to make health care safer, higher quality, more accessible, equitable, and affordable. Their site provides various tools, resources, and current announcements for a wide range of professionals to improve clinical practice and healthcare delivery systems.	Health Care Delivery, Chronic Disease
American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP)	www.aap.org	AAP is a membership organization of 62,000 pediatricians committed to the optimal health and wellbeing for all infants and youth. The site offers policy and clinical guidance, advocacy resources, and other informational resource related to pediatric practice.	Health Care Delivery, Chronic Disease
Center for Studying Health System Change (HSC)	www.hschange.org	Founded by RWJF, HSC conducts and provides high-quality, timely and objective research and analysis to contributed to sound policy decisions information resources related to health system change.	Health Care Delivery
Guide to Clinical Preventive Services. US Preventive Services Task Force	www.ahrq.gov/professionals/clinician_s/providers/guideline_s/recommendations/guide	The Guide to Clinical Preventive Services includes U.S. Preventive Services Task Force (USPSTF) recommendations on screening, counseling, and preventive medication topics and includes clinical recommendations for each topic.	Health Care Delivery, Chronic Disease
Health Care Innovations Exchange	www.innovations.ahrq.gov	Created by the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ), Innovations Exchange provides health professionals and researchers with searchable evidence-based innovations, searchable quality tools, articles and resources, and networking opportunities.	Health Care Delivery, Chronic Disease
Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA)	www.hrsa.gov	HRSA is a federal agency for improving access to health care by strengthening the health care workforce, building healthy communities and achieving health equity. HRSA's programs provide health care to people who are geographically isolated, economically or medically vulnerable.	Health Care Delivery, Chronic Disease, Public Health Practice
Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI)	www.ihl.org	IHI offers professional development programs, informational resources, and networking opportunities to improve results in health and health care improvement worldwide.	Health Care Delivery
Kaiser Family Foundation	www.kff.org	Kaiser focuses on national health issues and global health policy. The site provides information, data analysis, and other informational materials related to health reform, healthcare delivery, global health, and health communications.	Health Care Delivery, Global Health, Public Health Practice, Health Communications
National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA)	www.ncqa.org	NCQA is dedicated to improving health care quality through the provision of informational resources, voluntary programs, professional development opportunities, and other tools.	Health Care Delivery, Chronic Disease

National Guidelines Clearinghouse (NGC)	www.guideline.gov	NGC is AHRQ's public resource for evidence-based clinical practice guidelines.	Health Care Delivery, Chronic Disease
National Quality Forum (NQF)	www.qualityforum.org	NQF works to catalyze improvements in healthcare. Their membership site includes an online forum for personal assistance; they also provide open access to informational resources and quality indicators for healthcare improvement.	Health Care Delivery
National Quality Measures Clearinghouse (NQMC)	www.qualitymeasures.ahrq.gov	NQMC is AHRQ's public resource for evidence-based quality measures and measure sets. This site also hosts the HHS Measure Inventory, as well as providing information recommended quality improvement priorities and tools to help healthcare decision-makers improve clinical practice.	Health Care Delivery
School-Based Health Alliance	www.sbh4all.org	Formerly known as the National Association of School-Based Health Centers, this national organization offers resources pertinent to adolescent health and healthcare delivered at school sites.	Health Care Delivery

Maternal and Child Health

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG)	www.acog.org	ACOG is a membership organization that provides free access to informational resources and education related to practice management in women's health.	Maternal Child Health, Health Care Delivery
Association of Maternal and Child Health Programs (AMCHP)	www.amchp.org	The AMCHP is a national resource that provides trainings, resources, and best practice information for state public health leaders and others working to improve maternal and child health.	Maternal Child Health
Association of Maternal and Child Health Programs (AMCHP) -- Innovation Exchange	www.amchp.org/programsandtopics/BestPractices/InnovationStation	AMCHP's searchable database of emerging, promising and best practices in maternal child health.	Maternal Child Health
Coordinated School Health Program (CSHP), CDC	www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/CSHP	The CSHP provides access to CDC's recommendation of a coordinated, systematic approach to planning and organizing all school health-related activities, including initiatives, components, policies, and partnerships to continuously improve the health and learning of students and staff.	Maternal Child Health
Coordinated School Health Program (CSHP), EDC	www2.edc.org/ma kinghealthacademyc/cshp	This section of the Education Development Center provides an introduction to the basics of coordinated school health programs (CSHPs), including a summary of their components, a rationale for their importance, and an overview of the steps required to establish these programs in your schools and communities.	Maternal Child Health
Guttmacher Institute	www.guttmacher.org	The Guttmacher Institute exists to advance sexual and reproductive health and rights through research, policy analysis and public education. Their site offers informational resources on topics pertaining to sexual and reproductive health and publishes two peer-reviewed journals.	Maternal Child Health, Reproductive Health, Sexual Health, Global Health
Lactation Support Toolkit	www.mchb.hrsa.gov/pregnancyandbeyond/breastfeeding	As part of the AMCHP, this site provides toolkits and resources to support lactation-friendly workplaces and businesses. Also provides a breastfeeding outreach toolkit.	Maternal Child Health
Maternal and Child Health Bureau (MCHB)	www.mchb.hrsa.gov/training	HRSA's MCHB exists to provide leadership to improve health, safety and well-being of the maternal and child health population. The site offers national leadership and direction in educating and training future leaders in maternal and child health.	Maternal Child Health
MCH Navigator	www.mchnavigator.org	The MCH Navigator is a learning portal sponsored by HRSA for maternal and child health professionals, students, and others working to improve the health of women, children, adolescents, and families.	Maternal Child Health

Evidence-based Public Health Resources

Winter 2015

<p>National Birth Defects Prevention Network (NBDPN)</p>	<p>www.nbdpn.org</p>	<p>NBDPN addresses issues of birth defects surveillance, research and prevention. The site offers a national membership network of state and population-based birth defects programs, and provides informational resources and surveillance data related to birth defects.</p>	<p>Maternal Child Health, Injury Prevention</p>
<p>National Family Planning & Reproductive Health Association (NFPRHA)</p>	<p>www.nationalfamilyplanning.org</p>	<p>NFPRHA is a membership organization that provides trainings and resources to members, as well as free information and content related to current reproductive health issues.</p>	<p>Maternal Child Health, Reproductive Health</p>
<p>Office of Adolescent Health, DHHS</p>	<p>www.hhs.gov/ash/oah/oah-initiatives/teen_pregnancy/db/tpp-searchable.html</p>	<p>DHHS online database of searchable evidence-based teen pregnancy prevention programs.</p>	<p>Maternal Child Health, Reproductive Health</p>
<p>University Research Co, LLC (URC)</p>	<p>www.urc-chs.com</p>	<p>URC is a global company dedicated to improving the quality of health care, social services, and health education worldwide. The site offers technical assistance to strengthen health and social systems and service quality.</p>	<p>Infectious Disease, Maternal Child Health, Health Care Delivery, Global Health</p>
<p>ZERO TO THREE</p>	<p>www.zerotothree.org</p>	<p>ZERO TO THREE provides parents, professionals and policymakers the knowledge and the know-how to nurture early development.</p>	<p>Maternal Child Health, Injury Prevention</p>

Environmental Health

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)	www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxprofiles/	ATSDR serves the public by using the best science, taking responsive public health actions, and providing trusted health information to prevent harmful exposures and diseases related to toxic substances.	Environmental Health
Hazardous Substance Database (HSDB)	toxnet.nlm.nih.gov	HSDB is a toxicology database that focuses on the toxicology of potentially hazardous chemicals.	Environmental Health, Health Data and Statistics
Integrated Risk Information System (IRIS)	www.epa.gov/iris/	EPA's Integrated Risk Information System (IRIS) is a human health assessment program that evaluates information on health effects that may result from exposure to environmental contaminants.	Environmental Health, Health Data and Statistics, Evaluation
National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)	www.cdc.gov/niosh	CDC's NIOSH is the main US federal agency responsible for conducting research into occupational safety and health matters. Their site provides access to information and materials related to environmental and occupational health.	Environmental Health, Injury Prevention, Health Care Delivery
The National Environmental Public Health Tracking Network (Tracking Network)	ephtracking.cdc.gov	The Tracking Network is CDC's system of integrated health, exposure, and hazard information and data from a variety of national, state, and city sources.	Environmental Health
US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)	www.epa.gov	The EPA is an agency of the U.S. federal government which was created for the purpose of protecting human health and the environment by writing and enforcing regulations based on laws passed by Congress. Their site provides information on current issues, laws, and regulations related to environmental health.	Environmental Health

Injury Prevention

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
Children's Safety Network (CSN)	www.childrensafetynetwork.org	The CSN is a national resource center for the prevention of childhood injuries and violence. They offer technical assistance, state information, capacity building, and other informational tools and resources.	Injury Prevention
National Center for Injury and Prevention Control	www.cdc.gov/injury	CDC's main source for information and resources related to injury prevention and control.	Injury Prevention
National Review and Prevention of Child Death	www.childdeathreview.org	The National Center for Child Death Review is a resource center for state and local CDR programs, funded by the Maternal and Child Health Bureau. It promotes, supports and enhances child death review methodology and activities at the state, community and national levels.	Injury Prevention, Health Data and Statistics, Evaluation
Prevention Institute's Spectrum of Prevention	www.preventioninstitute.org/component/jlibrary/article/id-105/127.html	The Spectrum of Prevention helps expand prevention efforts beyond education models by promoting a multifaceted range of activities for effective prevention. It has been used nationally in prevention initiatives targeting traffic safety, violence prevention, injury prevention, nutrition, and fitness.	Injury Prevention
Safe Kids Worldwide	www.safekids.org	Safe Kids Worldwide is a global organization dedicated to protecting kids from unintentional injuries. They provide access to resources, tips, information, and other educational materials.	Injury Prevention, Global health
Safety Lit	www.safetylit.org	SafetyLit provides its users with information to allow them to identify and find material (of both good and poor quality) that has been published about injury prevention and safety promotion topics.	Injury Prevention
Suicide Prevention Resource Center (SPRC)	www.sprc.org	SPRC is a project in EDC's Health and Human Development Division that provides a best practice registry designed to support program planners in creating effective suicide prevention programs.	Injury Prevention
Total Worker Health (TWH™)	www.cdc.gov/niosh/twh	CDC's TWH™ Program supports the development and adoption of ground-breaking research and best practices that address health risk from both the work environment and individual behavior.	Injury Prevention

Mental Health

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
Blueprint for Healthy Youth Development	www.blueprintsprograms.com	Blueprints for Healthy Youth Development identifies evidence-based positive youth development prevention and intervention programs. The site provides a registry of evidence-based positive youth development programs designed to promote the health and well-being of children and teens.	Mental Health and Substance Use
Evidence-Based Practices Web Guide	www.samhsa.gov/ebp-web-guide	A tool of SAMHSA that features research findings and details about evidence-based practices used to prevent and treat mental and substance use disorders	Mental Health and Substance Use
National Registry of Evidence-Based Programs and Policies (NREPP)	www.nrepp.samhsa.gov	NREPP is SAMHSA's searchable online registry of more than 340 substance abuse and mental health interventions.	Mental Health and Substance Use
The California Evidence-Based Clearing House for Child Welfare (CEBC)	www.cebc4cw.org/search/topic-areas	The CEBC is funded by the California Department of Social Services; the site provides searchable database of programs that can be utilized by professionals that serve children and families involved with the child welfare system.	Mental Health and Substance Use

Oral Health

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
American Dental Association (ADA)	www.ada.org	The ADA is the largest membership dental association, representing more than 157,000 dentist members. Their site provides an abundance of information and resources for oral health practices.	Oral Health
Association of State and Territorial Dental Directors (ASTDD)	www.astdd.org	ASTDD is a membership organization that represents the directors and staff of state public health agency programs for oral health. The site provides informational materials and tools for best oral health practices and guidelines.	Oral Health
Center for Evidence-Based Dentistry (EBD)	ebd.ada.org	EBD integrates the dentist's clinical expertise, the patient's needs and preferences, and the most current, clinically relevant evidence to inform the decision-making process for patient care.	Oral Health, Health Care Delivery
Division of Oral Health, CDC	www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/index.htm	CDC's webpages provide many resources for oral health, including resources for community water fluoridation programs, school-based sealant programs, and links to related organizations' resources.	Oral Health
National Maternal and Child Oral Health Resource Center (OHRC)	www.mchoralhealth.org	Supported by the HRSA at Georgetown University, the OHRC exists to respond to the needs of states and communities in addressing current and emerging public oral health issues. They provide information on various oral health topics and issues.	Oral Health, Maternal Child Health

Rural Health

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
National Rural Health Association	www.ruralhealthweb.org	State rural health associations are affiliates of this national association that provides training, publications, and other resources.	Rural Health
National Rural Health Resource Center	www.ruralcenter.org	Focused on rural healthcare, the center provides online resources and technical assistance on rural healthcare performance improvement, health information technology, recruitment and retention, community health assessments, and networking.	Rural Health, Healthcare, Community Health Assessment
Office of Rural Health Policy, HRSA	www.hrsa.gov/ruralhealth/index.html	Provides resources to community-based organizations, rural hospitals, and promotes telehealth applications.	Rural Health
Rural Assistance Center (RAC)	www.raonline.org	RAC helps rural communities and other rural stakeholders access the full range of available programs, funding, and research that can enable them to provide quality health and human services to rural residents.	Rural Health, Health Equity
Rural Health Research and Policy Center (RHRC)	www.ruralhealthresearch.org	RHRC provides professional development tools, literature reviews, community needs assessment tools, and toolkits relevant to rural health.	Rural Health, Health Equity, Health Communications, Community Health Assessment
State Offices of Rural Health and Rural Health Associations	www.hrsa.gov/ruralhealth/about/directory	On this website, HRSA provides web links to state rural health organizations, each with their own set of resources.	Rural Health

Sexual Health

Resource	Website	Description	Content Area(s)
EDC's Health and Human Development (HHD)	hhd.edc.org	HHD is a division of Education Development Center, Inc. HHD promotes healthy human development across the life cycle, concentrating on major health issues such as alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs; HIV and sexually transmitted diseases; mental health; unintentional injuries; reproductive health; and nutrition and fitness. The site provides professional development and assists with designing interventions, developing curricula, and conducting research and evaluation.	Sexual Health, Reproductive Health, Injury Prevention, Global Health, Health Eating
Effective Interventions	www.effectiveinterventions.org	Effective Interventions is supported by High Impact Prevention (HIP). This resource provides information related to HIV interventions with demonstrated potential to reduce new infections.	Sexual Health
National Alliance of State & Territorial AIDS Directors (NASTAD)	www.nastad.org	NASTAD supports and encourages the use of applied scientific knowledge and input from affected communities to guide the development of effective policies and programs.	Sexual Health
Office of Adolescent Health, DHHS	www.hhs.gov/ash/oah/resources-and-publications/info/parents/just-facts/teen-pregnancy.html	The Office of Adolescent Health (OAH) is dedicated to improving the health and well being of adolescents to enable them to become healthy, productive adults. The site provides resources related to teen pregnancy, reproductive health, and teen sexual health.	Reproductive Health, Sexual Health
Sexually Transmitted Disease (STD), CDC Technical Assistance Resources, Guidance, Education & Training (TARGET) Center	www.cdc.gov/std/training/webinars.htm www.careacttarget.org	CDC's resource for STD prevention. This site provides access to STD-related webinars and trainings. Funded by DHHS, HRSA, HIV/AIDS Bureau, the TARGET Center web site is the central source of technical assistance and training resources for the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program.	Sexual Health Sexual Health
The National Campaign to Prevent Teen and Unplanned Pregnancy	www.thenationalcampaign.org	The National Campaign is a nonprofit resource and advocate for policy and decision-makers, parents, teens, and health professionals to reduce teen and unplanned pregnancy. The site provides access to materials, informational resources, policy briefs, and health data.	Reproductive Health, Sexual Health

**Youth + Tech + Health
(YTH)**

youthtechhealth.org/resources/youth-health-evidence-based-programs

Provides links to evidence-based practices and resources related to STD-related content.

Sexual Health
